Re: Consult re: WGS MA curriculum

Subject: Re: Consult re: WGS MA curriculum

From: Jerome Soneson <jerome.soneson@uni.edu>
Date: 10/18/2012 8:54 AM

To: Barbara Cutter <barbara.cutter@uni.edu>

Hi Barbara,

Our response to your restructured masters program in women's studies is "has impact - no
objections."

Best wishes,

Jerry

f1 10/29/2012 11:53 AM
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Subject: Re: Comm studies consult re WGS MA curricutum
From: Chris Martin <christopher.martin@uni.edu>

Date: 10/18/2012 5:19 PM

To: barbara cutter <barbara.cutter@uni.edu>

Barbara,

The restructuring looks very good, and | wish you the best of luck with it. Officially, | can
respond "Has Impact, No Objections." We would be happy to have WGS students in these
graduate courses in Comm Studies, as they are always wonderful students. We are happy to
participate in the program.

Best regards,
Chris

10/29/2012 11:52 AM
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Subject: Re: Consult re WGS MA curriculum
From: Julie Husband <julie.husband@uni.edu>
Date: 10/17/2012 3:59 PM

To: Barbara Cutter <barbara.cutter@uni.edu>

Dear Barbara,

Catherine has been in to discuss the changes as they were being

negotiated. I have reviewed the curriculum proposal, with changes to

the composition of offerings for research methods, for gender
theories, and for applied tracks. I approve the curricular proposal
as is.

Julie

10/29/2012 11:53 Al
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Subject: Re: SAC Consultation re: WGS curriculum
From: Phyllis Baker <phyllis.baker@uni.edu>
Date: 10/17/2012 1:05 PM

To: Barbara Cutter <barbara.cutter@uni.edu>

Barb

Thanks for the clarification. My response is "has impact, no objections".

Let me know if you need anythign else.
Phyllis

Phyllis L. Baker

Professor of Sociology

Department Head

Department of Sociology, Anthropology, and Criminology
University of Northern lowa, 50614

319-273-2786 (office)

11/5/2012 10:21 AlV.
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Subject: Re: WGS Restatement Consultation
From: Howard Barnes <howard.barnes@uni.edu>
Date: 10/31/2012 11:40 AM

To: Annette Lynch <annette.lynch@uni.edu>

CC: Barbara Cutter <barbara.cutter@uni.edu>

Barbara,
I also endorse this change.
HB

On Wed, Oct 31, 2012 at 11:36 AM, Annette Lynch <annette.lynch@uni.edu> wrote:

As Committee Chair of Curriculum for SAHS I checked in with committee
members:

Our response: Has Impact - No Objections

Sorry this was a bit slow, I was traveling with students to St. Louis
earlier this week, and didn't get this off my desk before I left. Annette

Annette Lynch, PHD

Professor and Director

Center for Viclence Prevention
University of Northern Iowa
319 273 3054

lynch@uni.edu

1175/2012 10:23 AM
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. Subject: Re: How many students?
From: Carolyn Hildebrandt <carolyn.hildebrandt@uni.edu>
Date: 11/5/2012 6:24 AM
To: Barbara Cutter <barbara.cutter@uni.edu>
CC: Mary Losch <mary.losch@uni.edu>, Helen Harton <helen.harton@uni.edu>

Barbara,

Based on my consultations with you, Mary, and Helen, my response to your WGS proposal is
"has impact, no objections.” Good luck with your meeting this afternoon!

Carolyn

of 1 11/5/2012 10:18 AM
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Subject: Re: Fwd: WGS MA curriculum changes
From: Karen Peterson <karen.peterson@uni.edu>
Date: 11/5/2012 3:46 PM

To: Barbara Cutter <barbara.cutter@uni.edu>

CC: Doris Corbett <doris.corbett@uni.edu>

Barbara,
Dr. Corbett asked that | send you a reply giving her approval to your request.
If you need anything else, let me know.

Karen

On Mon, Nov 5, 2012 at 2:33 PM, Barbara Cutter <barbara.cutter@uni.edu> wrote:
Hi Karen,

Here are the emails
Thanks,
Barbara Cutter

. -——- Original Message -—-——
Subject:Fwd: WGS MA curriculum changes
Date:Mon, 05 Nov 2012 11:01:37 -0600
From:Barbara Cutter <barbara.cutter@uni.edu>

To:Julee.Jacobson@uni.edu
CC:doris.corbett@uni.edu

Hi Julee,

| am resending our original request for a curriculum consult with the form attached. Also, |
got an email from Cathy Zeman last week that indicated that Dr. Corbett had shown her our
curriculum changes. They would also have needed to go to someone from LYHS. Our
meeting with 2 college senates is at 3:15 today, so | would really appreciate it if we could
get some feedback before then. | will be unavailable between 11:50 and about 1:15, but

- should be in my office otherwise (x37102).

- Thanks,
Barbara Cutter

------- Original Message ----—---
Subject:WGS MA curriculum changes
Date:Wed, 17 Oct 2012 12:55:42 -0500
From:Barbara Cutter <barbara.cutter@uni.edu>
To:doris.corbett@uni.edu
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